[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Rodney Bolyard <rbolyardcpa@mossandriggs.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 4:46 PM
To: David Jolley <djolley@allenewing.com>; Heidi Nitka <Heidi.Nitka@townebank.net>; Susanna Hickman <shickman@ghfhlaw.com>; 'Michael Brennan' <mdb99@bellsouth.net>; James C Miles <jcmiles7@gmail.com>; michaeltharrisonsr@gmail.com; Mike Franks <Michael.Franks@townebank.net>
Subject: RE: Tax ID Number 


Foundation:
[image: ]


Club:

[image: ]



Rodney W. Bolyard, CPA, EA
Moss & Riggs, PLLC                           
Certified Public Accountants
757-903-4403 ext. 4
rbolyardcpa@mossandriggs.com
www.mossandriggs.com

PLEASE USE THE LINK BELOW TO SECURELY UPLOAD YOUR FILES
https://mossandriggs.sharefile.com/r-r7b4f0678afb44148
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This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the   sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or other privileges as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email address. Thank you.
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties. If desired, Moss & Riggs, PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written analysis. Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services.

From: David Jolley <djolley@allenewing.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 6:10 PM
To: Rodney Bolyard <rbolyardcpa@mossandriggs.com>; Heidi Nitka <Heidi.Nitka@townebank.net>; Susanna Hickman <shickman@ghfhlaw.com>; 'Michael Brennan' <mdb99@bellsouth.net>; James C Miles <jcmiles7@gmail.com>; michaeltharrisonsr@gmail.com; Mike Franks <Michael.Franks@townebank.net>
Subject: Tax ID Number 

Rodney can you please forward the tax ID number for The Rotary Club of Williamsburg to everyone on the address line.  We are having an issue verifying our corporate documents through the State.   If you actually have copies that would also be a help.  Thanks   and see you tomorrow.   David 

_____________________
David S. Jolley
Senior Managing Director 
Allen C Ewing & Co. 
111 Balmoral 
Williamaburg VA 23188
757-585-1494

BA Securities, LLC
845-893-3499
Registered Representative of and Securities Products offered through BA Securities, LLC Member FINRA SIPC. To comply with regulatory requirements, all electronic business communications are to be conducted solely via business e-mail. The use of text messaging, social media, instant messaging apps, or any other means of communication to conduct business is prohibited. This email is subject to important disclosures found at the following link: http://www.basecuritiesllc.com/disclosures
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